
From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Date: April 21, 2011 12:06:54 AM CDT
To: LNN Announcements <announcements@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: How You Can Help on World Labyrinth Day!

Dear LNN Friends ~

Plans are falling into place for the World Labyrinth Day Festival on Saturday, May 7, 2011, at Marylhurst University.  Here's 
the facts, first, and then see below to find out how YOU can get involved:

WORLD LABYRINTH DAY FESTIVAL!
Saturday, May 7, 2011

11 am to 3 pm

Marylhurst University
17600 Pacific Highway (Hwy 43)

(Between Lake Oswego & West Linn)
Marylhurst, OR 97036

A FREE FUN Event for All Ages!

• MayPole Labyrinth at Noon
• Canned Food Labyrinth--Please bring nonperishable food to help feed hungry folks in our community!!
• Genesa Crystal Labyrinth--Step inside the 'crystal' at the middle of this Labyrinth
• Walk as One at One--This is a world-wide event--everyone walking a Labyrinth at 1 pm their time, creating a 

planetary WAVE of Peaceful Energy!
• Build a temporary Labyrinth on the Campus lawn with your own materials--Please register to do this at 

www.LabyrinthNetworkNorthwest.org
• Earth Mother Labyrinth--mowed into the lawn!  Preview this unique shape at www.fertilegroundservices.com

The World Labyrinth Day Festival is sponsored by Labyrinth Network Northwest and L.A.B.Y. (Labyrinth Alliance Balances You--
Campus Group at Marylhurst).  If you are a member of LNN, YOU are a Host or Hostess!   We need EVERYONE to help us celebrate 
this great event.  Here are some fun ways that you can help us.  Please email Eunice@SacredJourneyMinistries.com if you can give an 
hour or 2 of your time on May 7th:

• Help Greet People and give them a Map as they arrive on Campus (anytime between 11 am and 2 pm)
• Help with SETUP (Canopy for Info. Center; Campus canvas Labyrinth; etc.)  Especially needed at 9 am, but anytime between 

then and 11 am
• Be a Host/Hostess at the Marylhurst Campus Labyrinth (in Flavia Salon): Answer questions, etc.
• KIDS stuff:   Can you paint faces?  Show kids how to draw Labyrinths--either inside if it rains, or outside w/ sidewalk chalk?  

YOUR ideas?
• MUSICIAN?  We would love to have strolling minstrels around our outdoor Labyrinths!
• Have a DRUM?  We would like to have drummers call everyone to come walk the Labyrinths at 1 pm (Walk as One at One)
• Help Create the CANNED FOOD LABYRINTH (set up begins at 9 am, but continues throughout the day)
• At 3 pm, we'll need lots of people to help dismantle the Food Labyrinth and get the DONATIONS LOADED into a van and/or 

carried to Marylhurst's Campus Food Pantry
SEE YOU THERE!!
Eunice Schroeder

Kay Kinneavy
Labyrinth Network Northwest
PO Box 722
Neskowin, OR  97149-0722
kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/
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